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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
LAS VEGAS DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Paintiff, :
V. : C.A.No. 2:09-CV-01799

DARYL O. ANDERSON,

Defendant.

AMENDED
FINAL JUDGMENT ASTO DEFENDANT DARYL O. ANDERSON

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commiss{(“SEC” or “Commssion”) has filed its
motion for entry of a Final Judgment agaiDsffendant Daryl O. Anderson (“Defendant”).
Having considered the motion, tBeurt is of the opinion that is well-founded and should be
GRANTED as follows.

l.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGEDAND DECREED that Defendant and
Defendant's agents, servants, employees, aiterand all persons active concert or
participation with them who reogs actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or

otherwise are permanently restinand enjoined from violatingjrectly or indirectly, Section
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10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 193% (tExchange Act") [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and
Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [L.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce, otleg mails, or of any fality of any national
securities exchange, in connection vitie purchase or sale of any security:

(@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement of aenal fact or to omit to state a
material fact necessary in order tokedhe statements made, in the light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or

(©) to engage in any act, practicecourse of business which operates or
would operate as a frawd deceit upon any person.

.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant's agents, servants, employeesyeyty and all persons in active concert or
participation with them who reogs actual notice of this Findudgment by personal service or
otherwise are permanently restrained and enjdireed violating Sectiori7(a) of the Securities
Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 7@jj(in the offer or sale of any security by the
use of any means or instruments of transparatr communication in interstate commerce or
by use of the mails, directly or indirectly:

@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a
material fact or any omission of a madéfact necessary in order to make
the statements made, in light oéthircumstances under which they were

made, not misleading; or



(©) to engage in anyansaction, practice, or course of business which
operates or would operate asaufl or deceit upon the purchaser.
.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
is liable for disgorgemerdf $930,852, representing profits gadhas a result of the conduct
alleged in the Complaint, together witteprdgment interest theon in the amount of
$131,003.65, for a total of $1,061,855.65, and a civil ipemathe amount of 130,000.00 -

pursuant to Section 20(@f the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and
Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S8T.8u(d)(3)]. Defendant shall satisfy this
obligation by paying 1,191,855.65 within 14 days &er entry of this
Final Judgment to the Clerk of this Courigéther with a cover teer identifying Daryl O.
Anderson as the defendant in thiion; setting folt the title and civiaction number of this
action and the name of this Court; and specifyirat payment is made pursuant to this Final
Judgment. Defendant shall simultaneously tranghotocopies of such payment and letter to
the Commission’s counsel in this action. Bykng this payment, Defendant relinquishes all
legal and equitable right, titlend interest in such funds, and part of the funds shall be
returned to Defendant. Defendant shall pagt-judgment interest on any delinquent amounts
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961.

The Clerk shall deposit the funds into an iag bearing account withe Court Registry
Investment System ("CRIS") oralther type of interest bearimgcount that is utilized by the
Court. These funds, togethgith any interest and inconearned thereon (collectively, the
“Fund”), shall be held in the iarest bearing account until faetr order of the Court. In

accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1914 and the guidelgst by the Director of the Administrative



Office of the United States Courts, the Clerk i®died, without further der of this Court, to
deduct from the income earned oe thoney in the Fund a fee eqt@ten percent of the income
earned on the Fund. Such fee shall not exceeddtitiadrized by the Judicial Conference of the
United States.

The Commission may by motion propose a péadistribute thé=und subject to the
Court’s approval. Such a plan ynarovide that the Fund shall bestributed pursuant to the Fair
Fund provisions of Section 308(a) of the Sadsa@xley Act of 2002. Regardless of whether
any such Fair Fund distribution is made, amountsrecd® be paid as dlypenalties pursuant to
this Judgment shall be treated as penaltiestpaitge government fall purposes, including all
tax purposes. To preserve the deterrent effiettte civil penalty, DEendant shall not, after
offset or reduction of any award of compensatory damages in any Related Investor Action based
on Defendant’'s payment of disgorgement in thigag¢ argue that he is #@thed to, nor shall he
further benefit by, offset or reduction of sumbmpensatory damages award by the amount of
any part of Defendant’s paymentativil penalty in tis action ("Penalty Offset”). If the court
in any Related Investor Actionaymts such a Penalty Offset, Defendant shall, within 30 days
after entry of a final order granting the Pen&fiyset, notify the Commission's counsel in this
action and pay the amount of the Penalty Offséi¢oUnited States Treasury or to a Fair Fund,
as the Commission directs. Such a paymerit sbebe deemed an additional civil penalty and
shall not be deemed to change the amounteo€ityil penalty imposed in this Judgment. For
purposes of this paragraph, a "Related Inve&ttion” means a private damages action brought
against Defendant by or on behalf of one or niovestors based on substantially the same facts

as alleged in the Complaint in this action.



V.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ARJDGED, AND DECREED that this Court
shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for tparposes of enforcing the terms of this Final
Judgment.

V.
There being no just reason for delay, pursuaRule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is orderedenter this Final Judgment fowith and without further notice.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Dated: October 12, 2010.




